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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN 05 2018
IN THE MATTER OF: PF BLIC SERVICE
S UVIMISSION
JOINT APPLICATION OF SENTRA
CORPORATION, A WHOLLY OWNED
SUBSIDIARY OF BLUE RIDGE MOUNTAIN CASE NO. 2018-00107

RESOURCES, INC., AND SENTRA
RESOURCES LLC FOR THE TRANSFER
AND ACQUISITION OF STOCK AND
FINANCING

NOTICE OF FILING

Pursuant to the Commission’s Order entered on Friday, June 1, 2018, the Joint Applicants

hereby file a copy of the request to The Tompkinsville News to publish the Notice of Hearing

scheduled in this matter for June 19, 2018. A copy of the request and notice are attached hereto

as Exhibit A.

CL142:00CL6:29942:1:FRANKFORT

Respectfully submitted,

ot Chiae
Robert C. Moore
STITES & HARBISON PLLC
421 West Main Street
P.O. Box 634
Frankfort, KY 40602-0634
Telephone:  (502) 223-3477
Email: rmoore(@stites.com

Attorney at Law
124 West Todd Street

Frankfort, KY 40601
Telephone: (502) 227-7270
Email: jnhughes@johnnhughespsc.com

COUNSEL FOR JOINT APPLICANTS



EXHIBIT A



Tipton, Peggy J.

—— - R —
From: Tipton, Peggy J.

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 9:58 AM

To: ‘admanager@tompkinsvillenews.com'’

Subject: Request to Publish Notice of Hearing

Attachments: Stites&Harbison-NoticeOfHearing6-7.pdf

Please proceed to publish the attached Notice of Hearing in the June 7, 2018 edition of The Tompkinsville News. After
publication, please forward to me an Affidavit of Publication, along with the tear sheets, so that | have them in hand for
the June 19 hearing.

[ will call you with payment information. If you need anything further, please let me know.

Thank you.
Peggy

Peggy Jo Tipton
Legal Assistant

Direct: 502-209-1213
Fax: 502-223-4391
ptipton@stites.com

STITES&HARBISON PLLC

421 West Main Street, P.O. Box 634, Frankfort, KY 40602-0634
About Stites & Harbison

NOTICE:This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or attorney work product. If you are not the intended
recipient, do not read, copy, retain or forward this message or any attachment. Please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message and any
attachments. Neither the transmission of this message or any attachment, nor any error in transmission, constitutes a waiver of any applicable legal privilege.



NOTICE OF HEARING

The Kentucky Public Service
Commission (“PSC”) will hold a hearing
on June 19, 2018, at 9:00 a.m., EDT,
at the PSC offices at 211 Sower
Boulevard, Frankfort, KY, to review and
rule upon the Joint Application of Sentra
Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary
of Blue Ridge Mountain Resources, Inc.,
and Sentra Resources for the Transfer
and Acquisition of Stock and Financing,
Case No. 2018-00107. This hearing
will be streamed live and may be viewed
on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.




